35285 Millard Road

ggll;lg? Mb/'aater St. Helens, OR www.columbiaswed.com
%% f Conservation District 97051
‘%,e,, ) Ph: 503.433.3205

CoLuMBIA SWCD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA - JUNE 18, 2025

REGULAR BOARD MEETING CALL TO ORDER — 5:00 PM
APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES — From May 21, 2025 UPCOMING
TREASURER REPORT- May 31, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENT — Topics from the Floor

AGENDA ITEMS

Reports:
¢ NRCS
¢ Watershed Councils
¢ Staff Reports

Old Business:
¢ Welcome Taylor Murray, New District Manager
¢

New Business:

¢ Paid Leave Oregon Policy Approve

¢ Make Malyssa LGIP Admin (see doc in packet) Approve

¢ PFA Grant Requires Bond Approve

¢ Amazon Purchase Update / LOC Approve

¢ Contracts Discuss/Approve
Reports:

¢ Board

ADJOURNMENT




Columbia
Soil & Water

& Conservation District

35285 Millard Road
St. Helens, OR 97051
Ph: 503.433.3205

www.columbiaswed.com

Minutes of the
Columbia SWCD Board of Directors
Meeting May 21, 2025

Directors Present:

Debra Brimacombe, Vice Chair
Michael Calhoun, Chair

Bill Eagle, Treasurer

Paul Gibbons, Secretary

Dave Freytag, Director

Jason Busch, Director * (via Zoom)

CSWCD Staff:

Amber Kester, Interim District Manager
Jennifer Chavez, Operations & Outreach
Coordinator

Crystalyn Bush, Resource Conservationist *
Rebekah Gaxiola, Resource Conservationist
Malyssa Legg, Financial Manager (via Zoom)

CALL TO ORDER OF BUDGET HEARING: 4:31 PM

Natural Resources Conservation Service
(NRCS):
Hannah Isaacs, District Conservationist *

Associate Directors:

David Taylor

Alison Charbonneau (via Zoom)
Rachell Meyers, SBWC (via Zoom)

Public:
Claudia Eagle
Rachael Barry

*Attended regular board meeting only

The purpose of the budget hearing is to discuss any questions or concerns regarding the approved
budget. There was no public comment. A copy of the Budget will be made available on the CSWCD

website at columbiaswcd.com.

CALL TO ORDER OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING: 5:01 PM

Prior Month’s Minutes: Deb moved, and Paul seconded a motion to approve the Minutes from the
Board meeting on 4-16-25 as presented. Approved Motion passed.

Vote Record: Approve April 16, 2025, meeting minutes as presented.
in | Motion | Seconded

Director Yes/Aye | No/Nay | Abstain

Paul Gibbons

X

Dave Freytag

Debra Brimacombe

Bill Eagle

Michael Calhoun

X XXNXNXX

Jason Busch

DRAFT 5.21.25



Financial Report: Bill read the Treasurer’s report aloud.
Bill moved, and Deb seconded a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report from 4-30-25. Approved
Motion passed.

Vote Record: Accept the Financial Report from April.

Director Yes/Aye | No/Nay | Abstain | Motion | Seconded
Paul Gibbons
Dave Freytag X
Debra Brimacombe X X
Bill Eagle X X
Michael Calhoun X
Jason Busch X
BILLS TO PAY (US Bank) March 19, 2025
Expenditure Splits
Ck# Payee Memo Amount CSWCD GRANT
3088 | Pershing LLC Retirement $2,760.15 $2,760.15 $0.00
3089 | Deer Island Nursery Hawthorne Removal $882.00 $0.00 $882.00
3090 | Jennifer Heidrich Cleaning services for April $600.00 $600.00 $0.00
3091 | RA Barry Consulting LCRWC services $5,778.36 $0.00 $5,778.36
Columbia County Fair
3092 | and Rodeo Booth for Fair $195.00 $195.00 $0.00
3093 | VOID MISPRINT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3094 | Deer Island Nursery Garlic mustard and Spurge laurel $1,121.00 $0.00 $1,121.00
SUBTOTALS >>>>>>>> $11,336.51 $3,555.15 $7,781.36
TOTAL REQUESTS >>>55555555555555555555>> $11,336.51

Bills to Pay: Bill moved, and Deb seconded a motion to approve paying the bills. Approved Motion
passed.

Vote Record: Approve to pay the bills

Director Yes/Aye | No/Nay | Abstain | Motion | Seconded
Paul Gibbons

Dave Freytag
Debra Brimacombe
Bill Eagle

Michael Calhoun
Jason Busch

XXX XXX

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

REPORTS

NRCS: Hannah reported that the reorganization plans are currently delayed due to ongoing litigation and
that she hopes to have more information by next week. She shared that during a statewide call last Monday,
it was clarified that NRCS does not intend to remove SWCDs from shared office spaces, which was a concern
that appears to be common across the state. A brief discussion followed.

DRAFT 5.21.25



3

SBWC (Scappoose Bay Watershed Council): Rachell Meyers reported that the council has been busy
wrapping up the project season and focusing on weed management. Since her last report, one staff member
has left, but a new hire will begin on June 2nd. The council plans to continue collaborating with CSWCD on
garlic mustard and spurge laurel treatment and removal efforts. Meyers also noted that the council will host
a volunteer appreciation event tomorrow. Additionally, the council has been working to make significant
improvements to their nursery and will partner with Scappoose High School and Habitat for Humanity to
continue these efforts over the summer. A brief discussion followed.

LCRWC (Lower Columbia River Watershed Council): Rachael Barry explained that the LCRWC has been
actively working on the nuts and bolts of reorganizing and organizational development, noting that there
has been a lot of positive energy and engagement from the council’s board. She shared that they are in the
process of securing CPA services, have adopted a work plan through the end of the calendar year, and have
established committees focused on engagement and project evaluation. Barry also mentioned that Amber
connected her with a new landowner, and a site visit is scheduled for this Friday.

Rachell asked whether OWEB (Oregon Watershed Enhancement Board) had approved the council’s funding
extension. Barry confirmed that the extension has been approved and noted that she is currently working to
submit the necessary materials to finalize it.

Staff Reports: Amber reported that she plans to sign two contracts in her role as Interim District Manager.
Crystalyn provided details, explaining that one contract is for wetland delineation services and the other is
for videography services, both related to the Conyers Creek project. She noted that the total combined cost
for both contracts is under $20,000.

OLD BUSINESS
District Manager Job: Michael noted that this will be discussed during the Executive Session.

Salary Chart: Amber explained that during last month’s board meeting, there was discussion about
forming a committee to update the District’s salary chart. She noted that she has been attending
trainings and learned that Oregon’s pay equity law is legally required and that the District is overdue.
Amber has collected salary chart examples from other local districts and believes the committee now
has a solid starting point.

Although the salary chart has not yet been updated, the topic of Malyssa’s salary remains active, as she
continues to receive District Manager wages. Amber shared that she and Malyssa have been in
discussions today but have not yet agreed on a salary Range/Step. Amber reiterated her previous
recommendation for the board to consider Malyssa’s former placement as Financial Manager and
apply the appropriate step increases.

Malyssa stated that her salary before becoming District Manager was $63,668. She explained her
calculations, which included step and COLA increases, as well as a 5% time-of-service increase, leading
to a proposed salary of $83,630.77 for the remainder of the fiscal year, until COLAs increase July 1st.
Amber explained that the proposed salary did not match what the current salary chart shows.
Discussion was held. She added that she would like to move forward with a decision tonight, pending
future adjustments once internal processes and pay equity assessments are completed. She noted that
this topic may be revisited as the salary chart is updated.

Malyssa added that she thinks that the District has four hours of support available through HR
Answers, which could assist with the pay equity assessment. She will send the contact information to
Amber.

Deb asked when a new salary chart could be expected. Amber acknowledged that the process is
extensive but stated that a new chart could be in place by the end of the year if the District remains
proactive. She also mentioned that she has built strong connections with various agencies that can
help. Brief discussion followed.

Bill moved, and Paul seconded a motion to approve Malyssa’s Financial and HR Manager salary at
$83,630.77. Approved Motion passed.

DRAFT 5.21.25



Vote Record: To approve Malyssa’s approved salary
Director Yes/Aye | No/Nay | Abstain | Motion | Seconded
Paul Gibbons
Jason Busch

Dave Freytag

Debra Brimacombe
Bill Eagle

Michael Calhoun
Jason Busch

XXXKXKXX X

Jason Oath of Office: Michael administered Jason’s oath of office, to which he agreed. Malyssa will
email him a copy to sign.

Strategic Planning: Paul reported that he and several committee members toured two venues in
Vernonia and noted that both could be suitable, though he would like to evaluate a third option. He is
currently waiting to hear back from a venue in Goble. He shared that it has been unexpectedly
challenging to identify potential facilitators. Amy Stork remains available and interested in the project,
and a copy of her proposal was once again provided to the board. Alison suggested reaching out to
others who have previously worked with Stork. Paul added that he reviewed several websites of her
past clients and found them compelling.

He concluded that it will be helpful to coordinate this work with the incoming District Manager, ideally
with that person taking the lead on the project.

Policies: Amber asked Malyssa if the Personnel Policy was ready, as previously discussed. Malyssa
responded that it is not yet complete and will need to be reviewed before it can be brought to the
board for approval. She added that the Paid Leave Oregon policy has been drafted. Discussion was
tabled to allow the policy committee time to review both policies.

OGEC Ethics and Public Meetings Law Training: Amber reminded the board of the upcoming
Oregon Government Ethics Commission (OGEC) Ethics and Public Meetings Law trainings scheduled
for September 17th at 9:30 a.m. She noted that she will attempt to record the session again for future
reference. Michael added that he attended the same OGEC training in Clatskanie a few weeks ago and
does not plan to attend this upcoming session.

NEW BUSINESS

Adopt the Budget for 2025/2026 Fiscal Year: Malyssa read resolution 24/25-02 aloud to the Board
with the Annual Budget totaling $2,768,023.29.

Bill moved, and Dave seconded a motion to adopt Resolution 24/25-02 and approve the budget of
$2,768,023.29, and the tax levy of $0.10 per $1,000. Approved Motion passed.

Vote Record: To approve the budget of $2,768,023.29, and tax levy of $0.10 per $1,000.
Director Yes/Aye | No/Nay | Abstain | Motion | Seconded
Paul Gibbons

Jason Busch
Dave Freytag

Debra Brimacombe
Bill Eagle

Michael Calhoun
Jason Busch

XXX XXXX

DRAFT 5.21.25



5

July Board Meeting: Michael noted that, as in previous years, the county fair coincides with the July
board meeting. He proposed canceling the meeting for that month. A brief discussion followed.

Bill moved, and Deb seconded a motion to cancel the July 16th Board Meeting. Approved Motion
passed.

Vote Record: To cancel the July Board Meeting

Director Yes/Aye | No/Nay | Abstain | Motion | Seconded
Paul Gibbons

Jason Busch

Dave Freytag
Debra Brimacombe
Bill Eagle

Michael Calhoun
Jason Busch

XXX XXXX
X

OACD Dues: Malyssa informed the board that the Oregon Association of Conservation Districts
(OACD) dues are payable starting July 1st. Paul asked what benefits the District receives from OACD.
Malyssa explained that OACD provides lobbying support and guidance on potential grant
opportunities. She added that their conferences are highly beneficial. A brief discussion followed.
Bill moved, and Jason seconded a motion to pay the OACD Dues for $2,000.00. Approved Motion
passed.

Vote Record: To pay the OACD Dues

Director Yes/Aye | No/Nay | Abstain | Motion | Seconded
Paul Gibbons

Jason Busch

Dave Freytag
Debra Brimacombe
Bill Eagle

Michael Calhoun
Jason Busch

XKXXXXXX

BOARD REPORTS

Deb reported that she represented the District at this year’s Scappoose Earth Day Festival and felt it
was a worthwhile event, noting that attendees tended to stay for several hours. She expressed interest
in seeing the District commit to participating in future years and encouraged finding more creative
ways to engage the public. This year, she hosted a worm bin activity that was well-received and
ultimately given away to a high school student.

Rachell added that the Council was asked by the City of Scappoose to lead the planting efforts along the
CZ Trail for the event. She also shared that the Council would participate in the upcoming Scappoose
Outdoor Festival on May 31st and plans to bring the popular culvert/salmon toss game. A brief
discussion followed.

Bill reported that he attended the South County Chamber meeting. Amber expressed interest in the
District rejoining the Chamber as a member. A brief discussion followed.

REGULAR MEETING ADJOURNED AT 5:57 PM for EXECUTIVE SESSION:
"to consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member, or individual agent,” Under ORS
192.660(2)(a).

REGULAR MEETING was called back to order at 7:19 PM

Jason dropped from Zoom

Michael explained that though it was a difficult decision, the board has a motion to approve Taylor Murray
as the district manager.

DRAFT 5.21.25



6

Paul moved, and Bill seconded a motion to approve hiring Taylor Murray as District Manager.
Approved Motion passed.

Vote Record: To hire Taylor Murray as District Manager
Director Yes/Aye | No/Nay | Abstain | Motion | Seconded
X

Paul Gibbons

Jason Busch

Dave Freytag
Debra Brimacombe
Bill Eagle

Michael Calhoun

XX XXX X

Paul expressed appreciation to Amber for her work as Interim District Manager on behalf of the Board.
Deb added that she believes staff will enjoy working with Taylor, noting his background in outreach,
connections with OWEB, and seven years of management experience.

Bill reiterated that the decision was not an easy one and emphasized that Amber has done an outstanding
job, stating that the District is better because of her leadership.

REGULAR MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:20 PM

Respectfully Submitted by: fennifer Chavez

Jennifer Chavez, Operations & Outreach Coordinator

DRAFT 5.21.25



Columbia Soil and Water Conservation District Treasurer's Report

SUMMARY OF ALL ACCOUNTS May 31, 2025

Local Government Investment Pool $960,773.39

US Bank Account $102,246.31
TOTAL CASH AVAILABLE|  $1,063,019.70

Local Government Investment Pool

Balance forward

$1,049,695.16

bank reconciliation detail attached Credit Debit
total deposit $11,078.23 $11,078.23
total cleared transactions -$100,000.00 -$100,000.00
Ending balance as of May 31, 2025 $960,773.39
US Bank Account
Balance forward $64,423.25
bank reconciliation detail attached Credit Debit
total deposit $125,148.50 $125,148.50
total cleared Checks (details follow) -$28,534.17 -$28,534.17
total cleared EFT (details follow) -$17,721.27 -$17,721.27
total cleared Payroll -$41,070.00 -$41,070.00
$102,246.31

Ending balance as of May 31, 2025




BILLS TO PAY (US Bank) June 18, 2025

Expenditure Splits

Ck # Payee Memo Amount CSWCD GRANT
3102|Pershing LLC Retirement $1,928.66 $1,928.66 $0.00
3103|Chris Vanderzanden Rural Living Handbook $2,920.00 $0.00 $2,920.00
3104 |Jennifer Heidrich May cleaning $750.00 $750.00 $0.00
3105|Wachanos Media LLC. Video production services $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00

SUBTOTALS >>>5>>>>> $9,598.66| $6,678.66| $2,920.00
TOTAL REQUESTS >>>>>>>>5>3>>5>5>55>>>>>>>5> $9,598.66




COLUMBIA SWCD
EFT Detail

May 2025
Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
EFT 05/03/2025 Aflac

EMPLOYER PAID -82.08

EMPLOYEE PAID -34.68

EMPLOYEE PAID -37.32

EMPLOYEE PAID -34.52
EFT 05/05/2025 WEX Card

PAYMENT FOR CLOSING DATE 04.30.25 -124.94
EFT 05/05/2025 Recur360 Technologies

MONTHLY QUICKBOOKS HOSTING -156.00
EFT 05/05/2025 Comcast

INTERNET SERVICES -194.89
EFT 05/06/2025 USAble Life

LIFE, AD&D, LTD, STD INSURANCE -309.07
EFT 05/08/2025 US Bank Visa

CHARGES 04/02/25 - 05/01/25 -13,242.94
EFT 05/08/2025 NW Natural Gas

GAS BILL -59.69
EFT 05/14/2025 US Bank

ONLINE ACCOUNT ACCESS -31.12
EFT 05/19/2025 Sierra Springs

WATER DELIVERY -65.45

Page 1 0f 2



Num Date Name

Memo Paid Amount
EFT  05/22/2025 CIT
COPY MACHINE LEASE -461.98
EFT 05/28/2025 Moda Health
HEALTH/VISION/DENTAL INSURANC -2,886.59

TOTAL -17,721.27

Page 2 of 2



ZJo | abed

00'¢88-

8Z°€0L L~
189591~

69'659'L-

08°L01-
65°809-
8¢'¢e-
04'696'G-

00'620°C-
00'9¢)-
00°LLOL-

A

TIVAONWTY INHOHLMYH JAISYANI

HOLVN QOMS
aivd 33A01dW3

S2/81/0 - §2/S¢/€0 SIDNINYIS

§¢/1€/£0 - S2/10/10 JOVIATIN

S1S0J 1O3dIaNI

G2/1€/€0 - S2/L0/1.0 STTdNVYS ONIddIHS
GZ/1E/€0 - ST/L0/L0 STDIAYTS JOav

IVAOWTY NJOHLMVH
dNNVITO VIAVY HOLVYNITTOd
AJAHNS ALIS 13dNY1 IDUNCS

HONMT ONILIIN TVNNNY

93IMO

AiasinN puejs| J92a $Z02/12/S0

Ana xe |

071 Bulysied §zZ02/42/50

Ane xe |

S40SIAPY (266 JUBWILIOADD) €907 ISBMYMON SZ0Z/L0/SO

Ano xe ]

diysisuped Aiems3 elquinjod 19mo SZ0Z/10/S0

g3aMO
g3aMo
gMSO
KiesanN pueis) 199Q §Z02/L0/50

Ana] xel

‘neassnoy sldwy SZ0Z/SL/L0

680¢

880¢

980¢

§80¢

180¢

[4:114

Junowy pied

owa

ajeq
6z0zZ Aen

S)29Y9 pales|)
AOMS YVIGNNT0D

whp



Z jo z afied

LTVES'8T- 1VliOL

00°099'v- SOVE H1dv3 g3Imo
sanayiuhsoas) apeased $Z0zZ/8Z/S0 560¢
AN [8ane| 8B.ndg pue pieisnw oleD aMSO
Kiesunp pueys) 1e8Q SZ0Z/LZ/S0 60¢
08’192 ADVITIN OMEDT
9591~ 29V1S0d DMHDT
00°005's- SZ0Z AVIN 103r0¥d OMHOT 83M0
Buginsuo) Auteg v SZ0Z/LT/S0 L60€
ooo0s §Z/SZ/¥0 - Y0/70 SIDIAYIS ONINVITD Ane xe |
YouPpIaH JajIuur SZOZ/LZ/SO0 060¢
Juhowy pled owapy awenN

9jeq

wnpn



COLUMBIA SWCD

Profit & Loss
July 2024 through June 2025

Jul'24 - Jun 25
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Grant Revenue 163,888.57
TAX LEVY
YEAR 2024 626,233.32
YEAR 2023 9,437.00
YEAR 2022 2,699.50
YEAR 2021 2,208.69
YEAR 2020 1,640.31
YEAR 2019 114.81
YEAR 2018 28.09
YEAR 2017 28.14
YEAR 2016 27.33
YEAR 2015 20.22
YEAR 2014 59.05
OTHER TAXES 3,5616.23
YEAR 2013 0.54
UNSEGREGATED INTEREST 1,008.10
Total TAX LEVY 647,021.33
Rent Income
NRCS Rent Payments 25,597.00
Total Rent Income 25,597.00
Mileage Reimbursement 1,353.40
CSWCD FUNDS 24,844 .81
Interest Earned 40,265.93
Total iIncome 902,971.04
Gross Profit 902,971.04
Expense
LCRWC
Dues/Subscriptions 346.00
Contracted Services 14,428.36
Training 289.98
Total LCRWC 15,064.34
PERSONNEL SERVICES
Compensation
Operations Coordinator 63,494.40
District Manager 99,007.97
Financial Manager 13,017.48
Resource Conservationist 140,494.60
Outreach Coordinator 1,574.45
Overtime Pay 205.12
Total Compensation 317,794.02
Accrued Vacation Pay 35.40
Employer Payroll Taxes 27,143.02
Workers' Compensation 116.65
Health Insurance Benefits 25,999.00
Supplemental Insurance 4,384.73
Retirement Benefits 8,909.17
PERSONNEL SERVICES - Other 746.07
385,128.06

Total PERSONNEL SERVICES



COLUMBIA SWCD

Profit & Loss
July 2024 through June 2025

Total Materials & Supplies

Jul'24 - Jun 25
MATERIALS AND SERVICES
Vehicle
Vehicle Maintenance 7,861.25
Gas 437.03
Total Vehicle 8,298.28
Volunteers
Volunteer Recognition 453.89
Total Volunteers 453.89
Contracted Services
Weed Surveying 2,192.00
Monitoring 57,430.40
Weed Spraying/Removal 14,806.50
Project Implementation 3,569.50
Total Contracted Services 77,998.40
Education & Outreach
Entry Fees 215.00
Rental Fees 200.00
Supplies 412.33
Total Education & Outreach 827.33
Building Operations
Copy Machine Lease 5,927.30
Supplies (TP, Cleaning, etc.) 454.76
Water Delivery 539.64
Janitorial Services 5,676.00
Lawn Maintenance 4,400.00
Elevator
Elevator Maintenance 1,982.75
Total Elevator 1,982.75
Total Building Operations 18,980.45
Bank Service Charges 717.07
Dues & Subscriptions
Web Subscriptions 8,368.98
Newspaper Subsciptions 122.00
Membership Dues 7,808.66
Total Dues & Subscriptions 16,299.64
Insurance
Property & Crime Ins 6,568.65
Vehicle Ins 729.85
General Liability Ins 10,947.75
Total Insurance 18,246.25
Licenses & Fees 84.00
Marketing 866.68
Materials & Supplies
Project Supplies 22,141.45
Office Supplies 6,332.06
Expense Reimbursements 2,615.58
IT/IComputer
Hardware 2,509.75
Software 1,931.62
Total IT/Computer 4,441.37
Field Equipment 1,367.23
36,897.69



COLUMBIA SWCD

Profit & Loss
July 2024 through June 2025

Jul'24 - Jun 25
Meetings, Workshops, Events
Food/Supplies 1,972.14
Meetings, Workshops, Events - Other 230.00
Total Meetings, Workshops, Events 2,202.14
Postage & Mailing
Postage & Shipping Charges 704.20
Total Postage & Mailing 704.20
Printing & Reproduction 2,355.00
Professional Fees
Accountant/Bookkeeper 725.00
Audit 16,697.00
Consulting 5,830.00
Legal Fees 6,961.09
Newspaper Publishing 475.73
Payroll Service Fees 1,821.50
Recruitment 355.00
Web/IT Services 26,493.68
Total Professional Fees 59,359.00
Repairs & Maintenance
Building Maintenance 4,074.96
Total Repairs & Maintenance 4,074.96
Telecommunications
Internet Costs 2,049.79
Business Phones 4,481.75
Cell Phones 3,033.59
Total Telecommunications 9,565.13
Training & Conferences
Training Registration Fees 4,678.86
Conference Registration Fees 4,150.76
Total Training & Conferences 8,829.62
Travel Expense
Mileage Reimbursement 1,491.15
Parking/Public Transportation 15.00
Lodging 3,945.93
Travel Meals 85.00
Total Travel Expense 5,537.08
Utilities
Garbage & Recycle 628.94
Electric 3,632.69
Gas 584.26
Water/Sewer 1,092.78
Total Utilities 5,938.67
Total MATERIALS AND SERVICES 278,235.48
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Furnishings & Office Equipment 4,770.96
Total CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,770.96
Total Expense 683,198.84
Net Ordinary Income 219,772.20

Page 3



COLUMBIA SWCD

Profit & Loss
July 2024 through June 2025

Jul'24 - Jun 25

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Credit Card Cash Rewards 1,550.00
Total Other Income 1,550.00
Other Expense

Voided Checks 0.00

Other Expense 0.00
Total Other Expense 0.00

Net Other Income 1,5650.00
221,322.20

Net Income

Page 4



2:28 PM COLUMBIA SWCD

06/10/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 10, 2025
Jun 10, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
US Bank (4349) 65,180.00
Local Gov Investment Pool 6/13 974,453.74
Petty Cash 63.83
Total Checking/Savings 1,039,697.57
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable -7,560.00
Total Accounts Receivable -7,560.00
Other Current Assets
Simple Plan Overpayment 2,152.92
Property Taxes Receivable 27,610.32
Grant Receivable -12,490.50
Total Other Current Assets 17,272.74
Total Current Assets 1,049,410.31
Fixed Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Land 150,000.00
Building Improvements 1,281,477.47
Equipment 15,757.25
Vehicles 27,500.00
Total Property, Plant & Equipment 1,474,734.72
Accumulated Depreciation -287,942.99
Total Fixed Assets 1,186,791.73
Other Assets
Prepaid Insurance 12,972.25
Total Other Assets 12,972.25
TOTAL ASSETS 2,249,174.29
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
WEX Card -455.39
US Bank Visa 2,784.96
Total Credit Cards 2,329.57
Other Current Liabilities
Prepaid Grants 116,056.76
Deferred Tax Revenue 24,627.82
Accrued Vacation Pay 26,230.05
Payroll Liabilities
Simple Plan Payable 964.97
Aflac Payable 94.30
Total Payroll Liabilities 1,059.27
Total Other Current Liabilities 167,973.90
Total Current Liabilities 170,303.47
170,303.47

Total Liabilities

Page 1



2:28 PM COLUMBIA SWCD

06/10/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 10, 2025
Jun 10, 25
Equity
Net Investment in Capital Asset 3,407.15
Fund Balance 1,861,593.73
Net Income 213,869.94
Total Equity 2,078,870.82
2,249,174.29

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Page 2



Zjo | abed

16'0g9
6S°1L
geece
L7989
00's.
00°0ey
00'00¢
00'98S
86'v¢
062
96'L
86'9¢
6v'S¢
81°'S¢
86'€6
09l
L6'60¢C
98'8¢
S0'g01
¥6'S
0l'c6e
PLOLLT
00¢se
or'LS
£9°¢e
08'8¢
8L¢
0s'8l
00°65S

SLINNOOOV I80AV YO ININAVC ATHVYIA
INOHd "O1VA313

TA HOH dIHSHIFGWTIN ANYTLHOd ANV ¥HO TVNINNY
S3ANOH 1130 M3N € + 119 INOHd 1130
19 H3LVM

HOVIYLNO HOd SHIMNIILS "AWOLSND
JONVYNILNIVIA QHVYA

HYNNYH uobaig ul Bupse] (10 slwouciBy
$3INddNs 301440

S317ddNS 301440

$31NddNns 301440

S31NddNs 301440

$3i7ddNs 301440

Sald3livd

S3INddns ai3ld

S3AINddNS Aty LSyHid

$3INddNns 301440

LNIWAVL IMIAS

Qo04d ONILI3IN J4V1s

S3ANddNS NIHOLIMA

voIdL0313

334 11 ATHLNOW

ATHLNOW 3LINS SW

AT0ADIH/FOVEEVD

$317ddNS NIHOLIM

334 ATHLINOW

S3NddNS NIHDLIM

ao0d d44v.Ls
Hw)3g uobaig ul Buiisa ] 10g dlwouoiby

3gqoayv

Aurlinjued

diysiaquiaiy INMHS
SSITIHIM NOZIY3A

usIg AN s,a1doed Jsiem AINNOW
Bunuid uosined

A0UBUBIEW PIBA ,SOWIEY
uoyeonp3 Buinuluod NSO
WO uoZewy

w0 uozewy

He|N-lepm

WO uozZewy

wod uozewy

woo'uozewy

W0 uoZewy

Lo uoZe Wy

Wod uozewy

susieH 1S Jo AuD

HSYQ H00d

Wod uozewy

and JeAly elquinjo

dnoig ABojouysa] Jamod aiop
dnouigy ABojouyas) samod Slop
a0Ineg obeques) uospny
JaAs|\ pald

9|6o0n)

W0 uozewy

|abeg ssooddeag

uoneonp3 Buinujuod NSO

N S202/12/S0
N S202/12/S0
N §202/12/50
1A §202/0¢/S0
A S20¢/02/50
N §20¢/02/50
N G202/91/50
N G202/51/50
N S202/EL/S0
1A §20¢2/€L/S0
A S202/€L/S0
TN $20¢/60/S0
N §202/80/50
N §20¢/80/50
N G20¢/80/50
N S202/L0/50
AN S202/L0/S0
N G202/L0/S0
N S20¢/90/50
N §202/90/50
N §20¢/90/50
N §20¢/50/50
TN 5202/50/S0
N §20¢/50/S0
N §20¢/50/50
A §20¢/20/50
N S202/20/S0
TN S§202/20/50
N S20¢/20/S0

HpauD

owsy

aweN

§2/20/90 - S2/20/S0

sabieys esiA yued SN

AdOMS VISWNT10D

wnN ajeq

BSIA Yued sn



Z Jo z abey

Ly'eee'el TvioL
Ly'eee's) ESIA Jueg SN [BIoL
08'82Z 334 ATHANOW 9|boog N 5202/20/90
06°€Ly NOILINDODTH H33LNNTOA woduozewy I S202/20/90
8L¢ S3NddNS NIHOLIM woouozewy T S20Z/20/90
86'6¢ $317ddNS 301440 wod-uozewy N S20Z/20/90
00'25¢ ATHLNOW 31INS SW dnoi ABojouyoa) Jamod @10 TN §20Z/20/90
00°0S ONIYOLINOW ANV ONILSOH SNO 40 dv3A L dnoig) ABojouyos ) semod a0 TN §Z0Z/20/90
vLoLLz JDIAYES LI ATHLNOW dnoigy ABojouyode | Jemod o TN SZ0Z/20/90
18'€8 HANOL woouozewy TN §20Z/0€/S0
66'0LL'T WA M3IN HOd4 NOILYLS ONIMD0A ANV dO1dv dnoig ABojouyoa] Jemod a1o0N TN SZ0Z/0S/SO
00'055'}- Lia3490 SLNIOd SAUVYMIY VSIAMNYE SN TN S202/62/S0
66'8¢C $311ddNS 301440 wod'uozewy N SZ0Z/6Z/S0
S6°6€ ONINIVYL SHOOEMNIIND Or Buiutes] puom (e TN §202/62/50
89'8 S317ddNS 301440 wod'uozewy TN §202/82/50
Z8'61¢ W3ALSAS INOHd Jse0WOD TN S20Z/LT/S0
66'2S 20IAY3S ANOTO 390aY ATHLNOW ano1o JAILYIND 390AY TN §202/L2/S0
8Y°€9 S3ddNS NIHIL wod'uozewy N SZ0Z/ET/SO
SL°19 $317ddNS NIHOLIM ANY 301440 woduozewy W §Z02/22/S0
0S'02 $3a1ddNS a13ald wod'uozewy N $Z02/22Z/S0
0082 $3IddNs a13id woduozewy W SZ0Z/2Z/S0
00°006'L NHOHLMYH HSITONT 40 ONINYNG 10V O7T1 [ejuswuodiaug AolleA TN §202/22/S0
£6°501 Q004 ONILFIN aYvo4g AYIDONO SNITIH LS N §202/22/50

1pain owsay aweN wnpn ajeq



Columbia
Soil &Water

= Conservation District

CoLuMBIA SWCD PAID LEAVE OREGON — INSURANCE PoOLICY

Columbia Soil & Water Conservation District provides a Paid Leave Oregon Insurance plan through the Oregon
Employment Department. This insurance is required by Oregon state law and provides paid time off to eligible
employees. This is a protected leave. All health-related information gathered by the insurer and organization
during this process will be maintained as confidential. Employees will not be discriminated against or retaliated
against for using or trying to use this insurance benefit. We encourage employees to use the combination of
time off and benefits that meet their personal needs.

Cost

Employees will see an up to 60% of 1% deduction from gross wages for each paycheck. The employer will
contribute 0% of the employee’s gross wages for each paycheck, due to the fact that we have fewer than 25
employees.

The minimum and maximum, as well as overall costs, of this coverage will be assessed annually by the Oregon
Employment Department and may change. We will provide notice to employees in advance of any change.

Eligibility

Most employees who work in Oregon are eligible to submit a claim. The determination of eligibility will be made
by the Oregon Employment Department. If an employee disagrees with an eligibility determination, the
employee may use the appeal process outlined in the determination notice.

Length of leave

The length of leave is part of the determination process. An employee may qualify for up to twelve (12) weeks
of leave annually. The annual benefit year begins the Sunday prior to the first use of leave for any reason. The
coverage may be approved in intermittent single day use up to a continual twelve (12) week period.

Reasons for leave
Benefits may apply to a variety of situations, including:
e Family leave

o Birth of a child
o Bonding with a child in the first year after birth, adoption or placement in the employee’s
home through foster care

o To care for a family member with a serious health condition*.
e Medical leave - The employee’s own serious health condition*.
e Safe leave - For survivors of:

O Sexual assault
o Domestic violence
O Harassment
O Bias crimes
o Stalking
e Pregnancy Disability Leave (Additional 2 weeks)



* A serious health condition is an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition that: requires
inpatient care, poses an imminent danger of death or possibility of death in the near future, requires
constant or continuing care, involves a period of incapacity, involves multiple treatments, or involves a
period of disability due to pregnancy.

Insurance benefits while on leave

The amount of benefit the employee will receive will be calculated based upon the employee’s earnings for
the prior year. This will also be part of the determination of coverage process. The minimum and maximum
benefit amounts may be adjusted by the Oregon Employment Department annually, and the employee will
receive notification before a change occurs. Visit Employees and Paid Leave Oregon for the current rates.

Use of accrued leaves when on PLO

Employees may choose to use accrued leaves while on PLO. Leaves will be used in the following order: comp
time, sick leave, vacation leave. Employees may use up to the amount of hours they are regularly scheduled
to work, OR the number of hours represent the difference between their benefit and their regular rate of
pay excluding overtime. Employers may not require an employee to use these leave balance(s).

Notification of the need for leave
An employee is required to provide the employer notice of the intention to take leave. For planned events
the employee is required to provide thirty (30) days written notice. For unplanned events the employee is
required to notify the employer within twenty-four (24) hours of the leave and provide written notice within
three (3) days. If an employee is incapacitated due to the unplanned event and are unable to meet these
obligations, we ask the employee to notify the employer as soon as possible.

e Please complete the Notice Form found at HR Manager's office to notify the employer of the

intention to take leave. The employee may also contact the District Manager for a copy.

Filing a Claim for Coverage

Employees will need to establish an account at Frances Online, https://frances.oregon.gov/ / and file claims
electronically. This is the electronic system of record for the Oregon Employment Department. Employees
are responsible for submitting the required paperwork and any updates or changes to their claim. The
employer will be unable to complete the application process on the employee’s behalf.

Job and Benefit Protection while on leave

If an employee has been employed with the employer for at least ninety (90) days prior to the leave, the
employee will be restored to the same position upon their return, if the same position exists. If the same
position does not exist, employees will be restored to a different position with similar job duties and the
same employment benefits and pay. This position may or may not have the same terms and conditions

If, at the time of leave, the employee is receiving health benefits, these will be maintained.

Complaints Procedure

Our goal is to solve all concerns at the lowest possible level. We encourage all employees to bring complaints
to the District Manager or HR Manager promptly and in writing.

We understand employees may choose to seek outside assistance to resolve complaints regarding this
coverage. Employees may contact the Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries to file a complaint or may
contact an attorney of their choice to determine if a civil action may be appropriate.


https://paidleave.oregon.gov/employees/overview.html
https://www.oregon.gov/employ/frances/Pages/default.aspx/




35285 Millard Road

' Columb’a St. Helens, OR 97051 www.columbiaswed com
_Soil &Water Ph: 503.433.3205
y.: Conservation District

We need to add Taylor to the LGIP account. To do so, per the attached email, |,
Malyssa Legg, need to be authorized by the SWCD Board to sign the permissions
form to add him. Currently, Nathan Herr is the admin. | already had an account, but |
didn't realize that Nathan was still the admin, since the original account was set up
when Kari was here. A motion will need to be executed for this, and | can then
forward it to the LGIP account admins for approval.

Thank you,

AX -

Malyssa



From: Malyssa Leag

To: Eields. DeWayne E

Subject: RE: Client Portal Message from Malyssa Legg - COLUMBIA SOIL AND WATER
Date: Monday, June 2, 2025 11:24:00 AM

OK thanks!

From: Fields, DeWayne E <fieldsd@pfmam.com>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 11:23 AM

To: Malyssa Legg <malyssa.legg@columbiaswcd.com>

Cc: csgmww <csgmww@pfmam.com>

Subject: RE: Client Portal Message from Malyssa Legg - COLUMBIA SOIL AND WATER

Thanks:

You will need to submit executed board minutes with your name on them allowing you to be able to sign the
permissions form.

Once you have those, you can submit and we can prefill forms and send over for completion.

DeWayne E Fields

Client Service Representative | Client Services Group ___ PFM Asset Management, a division of U.S. Bancorp
Asset Management, Inc. fieldsd@pfmam.com | phone 855.678.5447 | fax 888.535.0120 | web www.oregon.gov/lgip
213 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101-2141

PFM Asset Management serves clients in the public sector and is a division of U.S. Bancorp Asset Management,
Inc. (USBAM), which is the legal entity providing investment advisory services. USBAM is a registered investment
adviser, a direct subsidiary of U.S. Bank N.A. and an indirect subsidiary of U.S. Bancorp. U.S. Bank N.A. is not
responsible for and does not guarantee the products, services, or performance of U.S. Bancorp Asset Management,
Inc.

NOT INSURED : NO BANK GUARANTEE : MAY LOSE VALUE : NOT A DEPOSIT

From: Malyssa Legg <malyssa.legg@columbiaswcd.com>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 2:17 PM

To: Fields, DeWayne E <fieldsd@pfmam.com>

Cc: csgmww <csgmww@pfmam.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Client Portal Message from Malyssa Legg - COLUMBIA SOIL AND WATER

[WARNING] Use caution when opening attachments or links from unknown senders.

He no longer works here. | have no idea what his password was. He's been gone since 2022. What do we do now?

From: Fields, DeWayne E <fieldsd@pfmam.com>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 11:15 AM

To: Malyssa Legg <malyssa.legg@columbiaswcd.com>

Cc: csgmww <csgmww@pfmam.com>

Subject: RE: Client Portal Message from Malyssa Legg - COLUMBIA SOIL AND WATER

No, Nathan would have to give you the rights.


mailto:malyssa.legg@columbiaswcd.com
mailto:fieldsd@pfmam.com
C0083201
Highlight

C0083201
Highlight


DeWayne E Fields

Client Service Representative | Client Services Group ___ PFM Asset Management, a division of U.S. Bancorp
Asset Management, Inc. fieldsd@pfmam.com | phone 855.678.5447 | fax 888.535.0120 | web www.oregon.gov/lgip
213 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101-2141

PFM Asset Management serves clients in the public sector and is a division of U.S. Bancorp Asset Management,
Inc. (USBAM), which is the legal entity providing investment advisory services. USBAM is a registered investment
adviser, a direct subsidiary of U.S. Bank N.A. and an indirect subsidiary of U.S. Bancorp. U.S. Bank N.A. is not
responsible for and does not guarantee the products, services, or performance of U.S. Bancorp Asset Management,
Inc.

NOT INSURED : NO BANK GUARANTEE : MAY LOSE VALUE : NOT A DEPOSIT

From: Malyssa Legg <malyssa.legg@columbiaswcd.com>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 2:12 PM

To: Fields, DeWayne E <fieldsd@pfmam.com>

Cc: csgmww <csgmww@pfmam.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Client Portal Message from Malyssa Legg - COLUMBIA SOIL AND WATER

[WARNING] Use caution when opening attachments or links from unknown senders.

I am unable to do this because | don't have full permissions. They are assigned to Nathan. Is there a way for you to
give me full permissions to do this?

Thanks,
Malyssa

From: Fields, DeWayne E <fieldsd@pfmam.com>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 11:07 AM

To: Malyssa Legg <malyssa.legg@columbiaswecd.com>

Cc: csgmww <csgmww@pfmam.com>

Subject: RE: Client Portal Message from Malyssa Legg - COLUMBIA SOIL AND WATER

Hello Malyssa:
You can make updates online now via CONNECT.
See the instructions.

ADD -

Step 1: Log into your Connect portal- Accounts Dashboard Page Step 2: Click on Organization Settings (left hand
side of the screen) Step 3: Click Team Members Step 4: Click Add Contact Step 5: From there you will follow the
prompts and fill in the fields Step 6: Before you submit contact, click Edit Permissions and give the necessary
permissions needed Step 7: Press Confirm Step 8: Press Submit Contact

UPDATE -

Step 1: Log into your Connect portal- Accounts Dashboard Page Step 2: Click on Organization Settings (left hand
side of the screen) Step 3: Click on Team Members Step 4: Click on the three dots to the far right on Team Member
you'd like to update Step 6: Click Edit Permissions Step 7: Click the permissions you'd like the individual to have
Step 8: Press Submit Contact

REMOVE -
Step 1: Log into your Connect portal- Accounts Dashboard Page Step 2: Click on Organization Settings (left hand
side of the screen) Step 3: Click on Team Members Step 4: Click on the three dots to the far right on Team Member



you'd like to remove Step 6: Click Edit Permissions Step 6: Click Remove All Permissions Step 7: Press Submit
Contact

Please let us know if you have any questions.

DeWayne E Fields

Client Service Representative | Client Services Group ___ PFM Asset Management, a division of U.S. Bancorp
Asset Management, Inc. fieldsd@pfmam.com | phone 855.678.5447 | fax 888.535.0120 | web www.oregon.gov/lgip
213 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101-2141

PFM Asset Management serves clients in the public sector and is a division of U.S. Bancorp Asset Management,
Inc. (USBAM), which is the legal entity providing investment advisory services. USBAM is a registered investment
adviser, a direct subsidiary of U.S. Bank N.A. and an indirect subsidiary of U.S. Bancorp. U.S. Bank N.A. is not
responsible for and does not guarantee the products, services, or performance of U.S. Bancorp Asset Management,
Inc.

NOT INSURED : NO BANK GUARANTEE : MAY LOSE VALUE : NOT A DEPOSIT

From: PFMAMsvceonidentPRD <Connectadminstrator@pfmam.com>
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 1:43 PM
Subject: Client Portal Message from Malyssa Legg - COLUMBIA SOIL AND WATER

We need to add our new manager to our account and remove Nathan Herr. Nathan left the company in 2022

Program: Oregon LGIP

Subject: Add/Edit Connect User(s)

Client: COLUMBIA SOIL AND WATER
Callback Number: (503) 435-3205 107

Contact: Malyssa Legg

Email Address: malyssa.legg@columbiaswcd.com



	Agenda 06-18-25
	Columbia SWCD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda – June 18, 2025
	Reports:
	Old Business:
	Reports:


	Minutes 05-21-25
	Minutes of the
	Columbia SWCD Board of Directors
	Meeting May 21, 2025
	Directors Present: Debra Brimacombe, Vice Chair  Michael Calhoun, Chair

	Treasurer's Report
	DRAFT - Paid Leave Oregon Policy 05.08.25
	Cost
	Eligibility
	Length of leave
	Reasons for leave
	Insurance benefits while on leave
	Use of accrued leaves when on PLO
	Notification of the need for leave
	Filing a Claim for Coverage
	Job and Benefit Protection while on leave
	Complaints Procedure

	LGIP Admin
	LGIP
	RE_ Client Portal Message from Malyssa Legg - COLUMBIA SOIL AND WATER

	ADP6373.tmp
	Columbia SWCD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda – June 18, 2025
	Reports:
	Old Business:
	Reports:





